Providing Insurance and Financial Services ﬁ St ate Fa rm:

Home Office, Bloomington, IL

January 17, 2023

Rudy Murillo State Fanm Claims
PO Box 5805 PO Box 52250
Norco CA 92860-8027 Phoenix AZ 85(72-2250

RE:  Claim Number:  75-44C9-07V
Date of Loss: December 19, 2022
Insured: Rudy Murillo

Dear Rudy Murillo:

We have estimated the repairs to your vehicle and issued payment based on the enclosed
estimate under your policy’s Collision coverage.

You are free to select repairers who do not have agreements with State Farm®. Not all repair
facilities charge the same amount for vehicle repairs. Any additional payment wiil be based upon
supplemental amounts agreed to by State Farm. You may be responsible for any amounts not
agreed to by State Farm. This may include, but may not be limited to, storage fees and rental

expenses.

Please review the damage estimate that has been prepared on your vehicle. If now or later you or
your selected repairer discover additional loss-related damage to your vehicle, your repairer can
work directly with State Farm to submit a supplemental request.

If you have questions or need assistance, call us at (855) 341-8184.



